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27 June 11 
Addendum # 2 

 
RFP # 7448783     
Title: (ARRA) Energy Assurance Initiative. 
Submission Deadline: EXTENDED to 20 July 11 @ 10:30 AM (Eastern Time) 
 
1. Regarding the Due Date for Submission of Proposals for LOI 7448783 - Will the state consider 
extending the due date for proposals by one (1) to two (2) weeks? 
 
Note that the submission deadline has been extended 
   
2. Regarding the 10 page maximum for the Statement of Work as stated in the RFP on page 10 of 
19, what sections of the proposal would that include? (For instance, does that include the intro, mgmt 
structure, cost, etc or JUST the Statement of Work section) 
 
Just the Statement of Work Section is limited to 10 pages. 
   
3. In what section of the proposal should we include the completed SF330 forms including 
experience and personnel?  
 
The SF330 form should be an attachment to the submittal.    
 
4 - Based on the RFP, SF330 documentation is required. These forms are traditionally completed for 
engineering service projects that appear to fall outside the scope of this RFP. Will the state consider 
removing this requirement from the proposal response? 
 
Please complete the SF330 form and attach it to the submittal. 
 
5 - If the state will not remove the SF330 documentation requirement, will the state consider extending 
the proposal due date due to the time needed to complete the SF330 forms and the shipping constraints 
imposed by the holiday weekend? 
 
Note that the submission deadline has been extended 
 

 
 
Jerome D. Moynihan, C.P.M., CPPO 
Assistant Director for Special Projects 
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